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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, November 15, 2009 12:11 PM 
To: 
Subject 	 RE: Just landed in Shaghai 

PSD - the ones we are familiar with 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Just landed in Shaghai 

We should do schedule so I have time w him when I arrive. I'm going to try to get their earlier if I can. 

What are Gayle's issues? 

	Original Message --- 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H; cheryl.mills 	 <cheryl.m ills 
Sent: Sun Nov 15 12:05:22 2009 
Subject: RE: Just landed in Shaghai 

Am good - nothing new to report - been meeting all am with Raj and co for confirmation issues and the key issues that 
Gayle stepped him through so he knows how to navigate - his earlier participation in our dev process makes this easier. 

On Karl not flying - do you want any alone time with him? 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2009 12:04 PM 
To: 'cheryl.mills 	 '; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Just landed in Shaghai 

Do we need to talk? 
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